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MEMORANDUM FOR: Lars T. Solander, Chief

Planning and Resource Analysis Branch
Planning and Program Staff NRR
Will1am 0. Miller, Chief, License Fee Management Branch, Ann!*aﬂ?'

PREVIOUS MEMOS REQUESTING NRR DATA :79

FROM :
SUBJLC

/

This {s in response to your telephone call of February 22, 1980, ,637 p
concerning our memorandum of February 21, 1988, We are enclosing the ‘*‘
memos which LF¥S has sent to NRR requesting date for WhP-2, Diablo u?%y’
Canyon 1, Susquehanna 2, Grand Gulf 1 and Calloway 1. Your memo dated co
September 25, 1984 (enclosed) in response to the July 3, 1984 request
for data did not include the five units Visted above.

Originn! Sigoed by
W O, dlller g

William O, Miller, Chief
License Fee Management Branch
Offic: of Administration

Enclosures:

1. §/7/84 memo, Miller to Solander
2. 6/27/84 memo, Miller to Solander
3. 7/3/84 memo, Norry to Denton

4. 9/25/84 wmemo, Funches to Norry

DISTRIBUTION:
Actual Manpower File
CJHolloway, LFMB (5 copies) w/o Encl.
RMDiggs, LFMB w/o Encl,
DWeiss, LFMB w/o Encl,
ASCabell, LFMB w/o Encl,
Liremper, LFMB w/0 Encl,
MGarver, NRR with Encls.
MKaltman, NRR with Erncls.
PNorry, w/o Encl,
MSpringer w/o Encl
N\
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